From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 4/5/2013 3:20:16 PM

Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1);
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Goelz,
Peter (pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com) (pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com)
(pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com );Redacted |

jerry schmitz@swgas.com (jerry schmitz@swgas.com jRedacted
[Redacted Jim Hall

(ihall@hallassoc.ngt) (jhall@hallassoc.lnet); Lanet Bret
(JLane@semprautilities.com) (JLane@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bec:
Subject: Symposium update

To:

Today’s core group on the 1:30 call got to hear the great news from Peter that Tom Kemp from
Alaska Air is confirmed for the first session! Bigrelief. Thanks Peter.

The other good news is that the invitations (sent yesterday by the CPUC) appear to have
successfully reached everybody who was on the list. Please remember to register yourselves
on the very easy system embedded in the invitation letter. Also make your hotel reservations
as there is limited availability in SF that week.

Still to come:

1. Confirmation of all moderators. Likely to be Senator Mark Leno for Panel 1 and
Elizabeth Ashford of the Governor’s Office for Pancl 2. CPUC needs to finalize that. [Paul
Clanon is confirmed for Panel 3.] We have tentative confirmation of Assemblymember Joan
Buchanan to introduce Captain Sullenberger at the Tuesday dinner. (Sullenberger lives in her
district.)

2. Panel issues/questions. Laura is trying to coordinate with CPUC re Panel 3. Bob
Chipevich will contact his panel and lay out format, i.e., 10 min introductory comments
followed by moderator and audience questions.

3.  Agenda. We talked about some changes in Day 1 to allow more time for Panel 1. Laura
will provide a more detailed version of the working agenda.

4. Logistics. We are waiting for the contract from the Marines’ Memorial Club to finalize

the dinner arrangements. We know we have the space, just need to pay the deposit and sign the
contract.
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5. Monday dinner with Hagan and utility execs. We know who’s coming, but we don’t

have the location yet. Laura is working on it.

More next week!

Thanks everyone.

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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